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Chris Harvey

From: Compliance Certification Services [charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 12:39 PM
To: tom@tncokenias.org
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: MobileAccess Networks, FCC ID: OJFMA1200,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4098, Notice#1

Tom, I have been reviewing the above referenced application and have the following items 
that need to be addressed before continuing with the review:

1) Please provide a letter of authorization from the Applicant to Tom Cokenias. 

2) Please correct the FCC ID number listed on the confidentiality letter.  

3) The application contains many exhibits that include the data of compliance; however 
there is no test report exhibit that documents the test procedure/methods, description 
(and location) of measurement facilities, measuring instrumentation, calibration, etc.  
Please provide the test report that explains the test data that has been submitted.

4) Please provide exhibits to satisfy the requirements for the DC Voltages and Currents of
final amplification stage and Tune-up procedure

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


